From: Michael Gentile [mailto:mgentile@clinellc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Galligan, Coleen

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council; Tyler Ramsden

Subject: RE: Incomplete Letter - EM-CING-052-180307 - 199 Town Farm Rd. / CT2580

Good Morning Coleen and Council,

We did in fact mail a copy of all the application materials to both the chief elected official and underlying
property owner, as well as the planning/zoning department. Please see the attached tracking
confirmation from UPS showing such. Please note that the town is the underlying property owner for
this one. All parties should be able to confirm receipt of the filings.

Please let us know if you need anything further to issue an approval/decision.

Thank you,
Mike Gentile
(508) 844-9813

From: Galligan, Coleen <Coleen.Galligan@ct.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Michael Gentile <mgentile@clinellc.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Incomplete Letter - EM-CING-052-180307 - 199 Town Farm Rd.

Please see the attached correspondence.

Coleen Galligan
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
(860) 827-2935
Coleen.Galligan@ct.gov



mailto:Coleen.Galligan@ct.gov
mailto:mgentile@clinellc.com
mailto:Siting.Council@ct.gov
mailto:Coleen.Galligan@ct.gov

From: UPS Quantum View [mailto:pkginfo@ups.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Michael Gentile

Subject: UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 129Y45030304140551

Your package has been delivered.

Delivery Date: Wednesday, 03/07/2018
Delivery Time: 11:54 AM

At the request of User Address this notice alerts you that the status of the shipment listed below has
changed.

Message from User Address of CENTERLINE SITE ACQUISITION:
CT2580 - CSC to Planning Zoning, Town of Farmington

Shipment Detail

Tracking Number: 1729Y45030304140551

Attn: PLANNING/ZONING
Town of Farmington

Ship To: 1 MONTIETH DR
FARMINGTON, CT 06032
us

UPS Service: UPS GROUND

Number of Packages: 1

Weight: 0.2 LBS

Delivery Location: FRONT DESK

WILLIAMS


http://www.ups.com/WebTracking/processInputRequest?loc=en_US&Requester=NES&tracknum=1Z9Y45030304140551&AgreeToTermsAndConditions=yes&WT.z_eCTAid=ct1_eml_Tracking__ct1_eml_qvn_eml_7del&WT.z_edatesent=03072018
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From: UPS Quantum View [mailto:pkginfo@ups.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Michael Gentile

Subject: UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 129Y45030338710523

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
CT2580 - CSC Filing to Town Manager

Shipment Detail

Tracking Number: 1Z29Y45030338710523

Attn: Kathleen A. Eagen
Town of Farmington

Ship To: 1 MONTIETH DR
FARMINGTON, CT 06032
us

UPS Service: UPS GROUND

Number of Packages: 1

Weight: 0.2 LBS

Delivery Location: FRONT DESK

WILLIAMS


http://www.ups.com/WebTracking/processInputRequest?loc=en_US&Requester=NES&tracknum=1Z9Y45030338710523&AgreeToTermsAndConditions=yes&WT.z_eCTAid=ct1_eml_Tracking__ct1_eml_qvn_eml_7del&WT.z_edatesent=03072018
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From: UPS Quantum View [mailto:pkginfo@ups.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Michael Gentile

Subject: UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 129Y45030322406132

Your package has been delivered.

Delivery Date: Wednesday, 03/07/2018
Delivery Time: 10:53 AM

At the request of User Address this notice alerts you that the status of the shipment listed below has
changed.

Message from User Address of CENTERLINE SITE ACQUISITION:
CT2580 - CSC filing to CSC / 3 copies

Shipment Detail

Tracking Number: 179Y45030322406132

Melanie Bachman
Connecticut Siting Council

Ship To: 10 FRANKLIN SQ
NEW BRITAIN, CT 06051
us

UPS Service: UPS GROUND

Number of Packages: 1

Weight: 0.2 LBS

Delivery Location: RESIDENTIAL

DEREK


http://www.ups.com/WebTracking/processInputRequest?loc=en_US&Requester=NES&tracknum=1Z9Y45030322406132&AgreeToTermsAndConditions=yes&WT.z_eCTAid=ct1_eml_Tracking__ct1_eml_qvn_eml_7del&WT.z_edatesent=03072018
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